

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: dan_mcvey@theenergycoop.com

July 11, 2025

Mr. Dan McVey
Vice President and Chief Operating Officer
NGO Transmission, Inc.
1500 Grandville Road
Newark, Ohio 43058

CPF 1-2025-010-NOA

Dear Mr. McVey:

From June 24 through June 27, 2024, a representative from the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.), inspected NGO Transmission, Inc.'s (NGO) underground natural gas storage (UNGS) procedures for the Perry, Muskie, and Zane storage fields in Perry County and Muskingum County, Ohio. As a result of the inspection, NGO was issued a Notice of Amendment on May 9, 2025, requiring NGO to amend certain aspects of its procedures.

On June 6, 2025, NGO submitted its amended procedures. My staff reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Robert Burrough
Director, Eastern Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration